K&L GATES

June 4, 2018 Daniel P Delaney
Daniel.Delaney@klgates.com

) . T +1 717 231 4516
Via E-Mail F +1 717 231 4501

Nancy Brockway
Hearing Officer

10 Allen Street
Boston, MA 02131

Re: In the Matter of the Philadelphia Water Department’s Proposed Change in Water,
Wastewater and Stormwater Rates and Related Charges - Fiscal Years 2019-2021

Dear Hearing Officer Brockway:

The PECO Energy Company (PECO) files this notice with you and the members of the
Philadelphia Water, Sewer, and Stormwater Rate Board and the parties to this matter to indicate
that PECO will not be filing a brief in this proceeding. A copy of this notice is being sent by
email to the parties listed on the enclosed Certificate of Service.

Very truly yours,

v

Daniel P Delaney
Counsel for PECO Epé
PA Attorney I.D.

c. Service List

K&L GATES LLP
17 NORTH SECOND STREET 18TH FLOOR HARRISBURG PA 17101-1507

T+1717 231 4500 F +1 717 231 4501 kigates.com
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BEFORE THE
PHILADELPHIA WATER, SEWER AND STORM WATER RATE BOARD

In the Matter of the Philadelphia Water

Department’s Proposed Change in Water,

Wastewater and Stormwater Rates and Fiscal Years 2019-2021
Related Charges :

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that | have this day served a true and correct copy of the foregoing

document by e-mail upon the parties listed below:

Philadelphia Water Department
Andre Dasent
andre.c.dasent@amail.com
Scott Schwarz

Scott. Schwarz@phila.gov

Ji Jun

Ji.Jun@phila.gov

Members of the Water, Sewer and Stormwater Rate Board and
Mr. Cantu-Hertzler

Cody C. Williams

Cody.Williams@phila.gov

Community Legal Services
Robert Ballenger
RBallenger@CLSPhila.org

Michael Skiendzielewski
skiadvocat@aol.com

Philadelphia Land Bank
Steve Cusano
Steve.Cusano@phila.gov

PECO Energy Company
halfred.ryan@exeloncorp.com
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PennEnvironment

Stephanie Wein
stephanie@pennenvironment.org
David Masur
davidmasur@pennenvironment,org

Philadelphia Large Users Group (PLUG)

James P. Dougherty
JDougherty@mcneeslaw.com
Chris Mincavage
CMincavage@mcneeslaw.com
Adeolu A. Bakare
abakare@mcneeslaw.com

Water Revenue Bureau
Susan M. Crosby
susan.crosby@phila.gov

K&L Gates LLP

17 North Second Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1507
(717) 231-4500

(717) 231-4501 (fax)
dan.delaney@kigates.com

Dated June 4, 2018
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Daniel P. Delaney
PA Attorney 1.D. 23955



